GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: May 20, 2019
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period of April 22, 2019 to May 19, 2019:

General Claims

Claimant Clali)r:t:ec. Dept. Involved
KATRICE BABIASZ 4/29/2019 | DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ROBERT LEE BELLAMY I 5/10/2019 | SHERIFF
PAMELA BILLINGSLEA 5/7/2019 | DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
HERMAN HIGHSHAW 5/17/2019 | SHERIFF
GLEN JEFFREY 5/8/2019 | SHERIFF
WILLIAM LAMM 5/17/2019 | DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
CATHERINE MARKSON 5/8/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
REID MOEHLENPAH 4/30/2019 | AIRPORT PV
VONDELLE MONTEZOVER 5/13/2019 | SHERIFF
DAVID NELSON & GLOBAL AEROSPACE, INC. 5/10/2019 | AIRPORT PV
TAMMY ORTIZ 5/7/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
KEN RISTOW 4/26/2019 | ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
KENNETH RISTOW 5/15/2019 | ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
SCOTT WHITFORD 5/6/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
SCOTT WHITFORD 5/6/2019 | DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
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